From: Barnett, Amy@CSD Bl OOee &
Subject: Re: California Public Records Request Act
Date: June 2, 2025 at 4:58 PM

To: Christ Grab TSTSTOTOTEINIeN

Good Afternoon Ms. Grab,

Please find Batch 9 attached. Our team reviewed the time period for Batch 10 and there are no responsive documents for that period.
As such, you can expect the next response at the start of August with Batch 11.

Thank you,
Amy

A  AMYFRANCES BARNETT (ShelHer)
Chief Counsel
9 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES AND
<YW'S DEVELOPMENT

| ORI  ....csd ca.c0v

From: Christi Grab

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Barnett, Amy@CSD

Subject: Re: California Public Records Request Act
Thank you!

On May 5, 2025, at 5:37 PM, Barnett, Amy@CSD | N ote
Good Afternoon Ms. Grab,

Please find your 8™ batch response for your PRA.

Best regards,
Amy

<Outlook- AMY FRANCES BARNETT (She/Her)

csfgbdtd.png> Chief Counsel
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES AND
DEVELOPMENT

BTN | vv.csc.c g0y

From: Christi Grab <

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1:40 PM

To: Barnett, Amy@CSD

Subject: Re: California Public Records Request Act

Thank you!

On Mar 20, 2025, at 12:06 PM, Barnett, Amy@CSD _Wrote:
Good Morning Ms. Grab,

Please find the seventh production batch attached.

Best Regards,
Amy

<Outlook-Descriptio.png>Amy Frances Barnett, Chief Counsel (She/Her)
Department of Community Services & Development

2389 Gateway Oaks Drive Ste. 100 | Sacramento | California | 95833
BTSN 1.0 co o

From: Christi Grab <

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:42 PM

To: Barnett, Amy@CSD

Subject: Re: California Public Records Request Act

Thank you!
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